See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2013_09_EO:59-1776707_990_201212.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2013_09_EO:59-1776707_990_201212.pdf

v'_ '—A -

OMB No 1545-0047

" rom 990

[}

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)X1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

> The orgamization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

2012

- :Inspection,

O Open to Public -

0

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2012, and ending ,
B Check if applicable C Name of organization  TNTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY |D Employer identification Number
: Address change Doing Bustness As 59-1776707
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street addr) Room/suite E Telephone number
||t return 340 NORTH AVENUE (567) 248-9731
Terminated City, town or country State  ZIP code + 4
Amended return | CRANFORD NJ 07016 G Gross receipts $ 6,448, 702.
: Application pending| F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? HYes No
THowas cornaw, 1 340 NORTH AVENUE CRANFORD __ NJ 07016 |"® et affiates muded> [ [ves | ]No
| Taxexemptstatus K [501cx3) | [5010) ¢ )< (nsertno) | [a%47a)1yor [ [527
J Website: » WWW.ISN-ONLINE.ORG H(c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization IX ICorporatlon I ITrust | I Association [ I Other ™ I L Year of Formaton 1960 I M state of legal domicile NJ
[Partl. [Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites TO PROMOTE AND FOSTER THE EXCHANGE AND
@ DIFFUSION_OF CONCEPTS AND INFORMATION RELATING TO_NEPHROLOGY _ _ _ _ __ ___ _______.
(&)
é ________________________________________________________________
% 2 Check this box > D_If the or—éa_mzatlon discontinued its operattons or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 10,020
: 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 10,020
2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5
;E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 3 39
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C) hne.l, 2, 7a 209,470.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990J¢I|n‘éi3Q\|E Q. 7 108, 207.
u' Prior Year Current Year
| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, ine 1h) 7_(}‘\3 (b 480,091. 483,132.
o« 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) < 9,150,545. 5,385,223.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3 43 n%‘\; 189,569. 399, 389.
| 11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d c 9c 10c~am 6,286. 0.
w=t| 12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part \@jc ) line 12) 9,826,491. 6,267,744.
a.| 13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column ('ﬁ),hnes’l’3) 1,126,016. 1,107,261.
% 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 0. {
@ 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 9,869,523. 4,935,789.
% 18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 10, 995,539. 6,043,050.
.| 19 Revenue less expenses Subtract hne 18 from hne 12 -1,169,048. 224,694,
3 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 10,087,226. 10,370,031.
;g 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 2,465,471. 1,910,702.
#&| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 from line 20 7,621,755, 8,459,329.
[Part Il . | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beliet, it 1s true, correct, and

complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

pa P | . N X
Slgn Signature of officer 3¢ * ' !I tﬂ Date'\ 7~ \
Here } THOMAS COFFMAN, TREASURER TREASURER QA/‘S
Type or print name and title i 4
PrintType preparer's name \ arer's signature Date Check M i |FPTIN
Paid Lavinia Mears-Ruby é:( ta & 8/02/13 seif-employed  [P00095978
Preparer |fumsname * Mears & McCullough, CPAs
Use ONly |rum's acdress ™ 29 South Avenue West Firm's EIN ™ 22-3054509
Cranford NJ 07016 Phoneno  (908) 276-7686
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ]XI Yes | | No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2012)
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Form 99Q (2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 2

. |Partllifg Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Ill @

1

Briefly describe the orgamzation’s mission

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
Form 990 or 990-E2? ) [] Yes k] no
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program services? D Yes E No
If 'Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the or%anlzatlon's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) Expenses $ 1,288, 133. including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 1,294,418.)
MEETING & EVENTS: _ _ _ _ o _________.
WORLD_KIDNEY DAY (WKD) IS TO INCREASE AWARENSS OF THE_IMPORTANCE _ _ _ _ _ __ ________.
OF OUR KIDNEYS AND_TO REDUCE THE FREQUENCY AND IMPACT OF KIDNEY _ _ _ __ __ ________.
DISEASES AND THEIR ASSQCIATED PROBLEMS WORLDWIDE. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _______________.
THE MAIN MESSAGE IS THAT CHRONIC KIDNEY DISEASES ARE, COMMON _ _ _ ___ __ __________.
HARMFUL AND TREATABLE. WORLD KIDNEY DAY ENCOURAGES GOVERNMENTS_ _ _ _ _ __ _ ___ ______.
WORLDWIDE_TO TAKE ACTIONS FOR PREVENTION AND_EARLY DETECTION. _ _ _ __ __ _ _________.

4b (Code. ) (Expenses $ 1,235,797. including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 2,737,801.)
PUBLICATIONS: _ _ _ _ o o o o o el ___.
THROUGH ITS VARIOUS PUBLICATIONS, ISN BRINGS_ ITS_MEMBERS THE LATEST _ __ _________.
NEWS IN RESEARCH,HIGHLIGHTS FROM CURRENT LITERATURE, COMPREHENSIVE_ _ _ _ _ _ __ ______.
REVIEWS, AND IN DEPTH CASE STUDIES. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _______________.

4¢ (Code: ) Expenses $ 1,612,368. Iincluding grants of $ 1,087,261.) (Revenue $ 485,950.)
GLOBAL OUTREACH: _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ ___ _ __ __ ______________________________.
THROUGH GLOBAL QUTREACH EDUCATIONAL AMMBASSADORS, FELLOWSHIPS, _ _ _____ __________.
SISTER RENAL CENTERS AND OTHER RESEARCH PROGRAMS AROUND THE WORLD, _ __ __ _ _______.
THESE_PROGRAMS HAVE PURSUED_THE_WORLDWIDE ADVANCEMENT OF EDUCATION, ~__ __ ______ _ _.
SCIENCE AND PATIENT CARE IN NEPHROLOGY. _ _ __ _ _ __ ____ ______________________.
THE SOCIETY PROMOTES SCIENTIFIC EXCHANGE, DEBATE,AND DISSEMINATION __ __ __ ______ __.
BETWEEN HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS _ _ _ _ _ __ _ ___ ____ _________________________.

4d Other program services (Descnbe tn Schedule O)
(Expenses $ 0. including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 0.)

4 e Total program service expenses » 4,136,298.

BAA TEEA0102 08/08/12 Form 930 (2012)
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Form 990.(2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 3

[Part:1V#| Checklist of Required Schedules

10

1

.

ISs the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete
chedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part |

Section 501(cX3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part Il

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined 1n Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght
to prclmde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule D,
Part

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hiability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions I1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX,
or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule

D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for iInvestments — other securities In Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vi

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total

assets reported 1n Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part Vil

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, hine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported

in Part X, ine 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other habtlities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

12a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete

13

Schedule D, Parts XlI, and Xli

b Was the organization included in consohdated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ and

if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil 1s optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

15

16

17

18

19

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV

Dud the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIiI,
lines 1c and 8a? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes, '
complete Schedule G, Part Il . .

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No
X
2 X
3 X
a X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 | X
- . ;»li
Pl FENIzEC
Pl et gt |
11a X
11b X
1c X
11d X
ile X
11 X
12a X
12b X
13 X
14a| X
14b| X
15 X
16 | X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA

TEEA0103 12/1312

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 4

[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Duid the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and orgamzations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
I1X, column (A), ine 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamization's current
a'\snd fgrr/ner officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule J . .

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If ‘No,'go to line 25

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of' i1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

25 a Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage Iin an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part |

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
glat the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule L, Part |

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disquahfied person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il

27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part /il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)-
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV
29 Dud the organization recetve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule M
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part |

32 Dud the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il

33 Did the orgamization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamization under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Ii, ll, IV,
andV, hne
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

b if 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 .

37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

Yes | No
21 X
2| X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X

28a] | X

28b X
28c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b X
36 X
37 X
38 | X

BAA

TEEAO104 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990,(2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 5

| Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

. Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V D
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable Ta
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable ib '
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming Y P
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- i
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a I R
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . v_;_j
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3al X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b} X
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a| X
b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country » See Forergn Countries l
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts !
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). !
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and .
services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If ‘Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form 82822 7¢ X
d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d] f
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums or a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the orgamization file Form 8899
as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, awrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)X3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business -
holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. I e
a Did the organmization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a '
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b .
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter :
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a !
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources !
against amounts due or recewved from them.) 11b N
12a Section 4347(a)X1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b| ‘
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. . - JI
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in
which the orgamization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . 13c¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

BAA TEEAO105 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 99Q (2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 6

|Part VI_|Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to hine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

3

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 10,020

If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members
of the governing body, or If the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or stmilar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 10,020

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Dud the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7 a Dud the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following

a The governing body?
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 |s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f ‘Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates?

b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goverming body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the orgamization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,' go to line 13

b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts?

¢ Did the orgamzation regularly and consistently momitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this i1s done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers of key employees of the organization
If 'Yes' to hine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?

b If ‘'Yes,' did the orgamzation follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Yes | No
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7al X
7b| X
|
) J
8a| X
8b| X
9 X
Yes | No
10a X
10b
Ma X
|
12al X
12b X
12¢ X
13 X
14 X
153 | x
15b X
|
B
16a X
i
N I
16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » New Jersey

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public

inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website EI Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Descnibe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the orgamzation makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and tefephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

* MGR 340 NORTH AVE CRANFORD NJ 07016

BAA TEEAQ106 08/08/12

Form 980 (2012)



Form 99Q.(2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 7

. |Part VIl |Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
. Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl I:l
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of 'key employee

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers; key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©)
) | e Sareon e both an © & i
Name and Ttle ﬁ‘;e:a(%e:, officer and a drector/trustee) °°£‘5§?Z%?ffiff;%"‘ é.‘;ﬂ?ﬁ%ﬁi‘?’i‘ﬂ%’ﬁs agi,sﬁ;:%f;?;‘:
W (oS B F|E|35|g| WHMSe | oMo rpamzaton
orgha:)r:':ga- § é_ g E 3(e2 g and related
Hons § 5 § -_g_ 8 g organizations
dotted gl = S| 3
Iine) 2 g o ]
o z.‘(g' g
_()_JOHN_EEEHALLY_ _ __ _ __ _|_ 5.00]
PRESIDENT X X 0 0 0.
_2 BERNARDO RODRIGUEZ-ITURBE|_ 5.00
PAST PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
_@)_GIUSEPPE REMUZZI _ __ _ _|: 20.00
PRESIDENT-ELECT X X 0. 0. 0.
_@® ADEERA LEVIN _ __ __ __ _|: 20.00]
SECRETARY GENERAL X X 0. 0. 0.
_©) VICTOR SCHUSTER _ _ _ __ _|[z: 20.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
_®_DAVID HARRIS _ ______ _|: 10.00
PUBLICATION COMMITTEE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0
_(_GAVIN BECKER _ _______|: 10.00]
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNCIL X 0. 0. 0.
_®_TOSHIO MIYATA _ _____ _|: 10.00
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNCIL X 0. 0. 0.
_©) WILLIAM COUSER__ _ ____|* 20.00]
PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTEE-CO CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
Q0) VIVEKANAND JHA _ _____|: 10.00]
PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(1_SANJAY AGARWAL __ ____ _|_ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12 MONA NASIR ALKUKHAIMI _| 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13)_ROLAND BLANTZ__ ______|[_1.00]
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4 JORGE CANNATA-ANDIA __ _[ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEA0107 1211712 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 8
[ Part VIl |Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

. B8) ©
(A) Average | (do not chs&s Irtrl:;.?)[r]e than one D) B ")
Name and tile f:\;e%: b:f:"‘::?lae:g g%ﬁ%&g/%&:‘; co;?ggéﬁwfﬁom cloTeE:gggt?:rl\eftrom amESrtwltm oafkt?her
- = e organization rela organizations compensation
(l;'?:?gy ‘;; g g % %5 %% g’ (W-2/1085-MISC) (W-2110%-MiSC) oréﬁl the
related RS SR |3 3 AR and related
organiza § B = -g_ 9 organizations
- lions sl = s | 8
below Gl & a8 ]
w | 8E ¢
° g
Q5)_ALFRED CHEUNG_ _ _ _ ______ _ ___ 1.00
COUNCII MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16)_ANA CUSUMANO _ _ __ __________ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
Q7 DICK DE ZEEUW_ __ ___________ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8 BOUCAR DIVF ______________ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
Q9 _KAI-UWE ECKARDT _ _ _ _________ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
£0_ALLISON EDDY _ _____________ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
21)_SOMCHAI EIAM-ONG _ _ _ ________ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
2 MEGUID EL NAHAS __ _ ________ _ 1.00
COUNCTI, MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
23) JAUN_MANUEL FERNANDEZ CEAN _ _ | 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
2% AGNES FOGO _ _ _ _ _ _ __________ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5 MARTHA FRANCO_ _ __ _ _________ 1.00
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total > 0. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢c) > 0. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization »

3 Dud the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee SN S
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X

|

4 For any individual listed on hne 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from !

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for :
such individual 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual SR N
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the orgamization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization *™ ' x
BAA TEEA0108 01/24/13 Form 990 (2012)




Form 99Q.(2012)

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 9
Part VIl Statement of Revenue
Check 1f Schedule O contains a response to any question 1n this Part VI D
’ A) (B) © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

2? 1a Federated campaigns Ja |
& 3| b Membership dues 1b 1
E‘E ¢ Fundraising events 1c {
G_j d Related organizations 1d I
‘é’ % e Government grants (contributions) le |
§§ f All other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and E
& o similar amounts not included above 1f 483,132. i
S g g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f  § o |
Um h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 483,132. [
2 Business Code o o _ o _ o - o ___i
E 2a MEETINGS/EVENTS _ _ _ _ _ _ 541900 805, 501. 805,501. 0. 0.
s b pUBLICATIONS _ _ __ __ _ _ 511120 2,737,801.] 2,528,331. 209,470. 0.
E ¢ MEMBERSHIP DUES _ _ _ _ _ _ 900099 1,8431,921.; 1,841,921. 0. 0.
‘é’ d PATIENT KIDNEY_ PORTAL 1900099 0. 0. 0. 0.
e
S| ¢ All other program service revenue
S g Total. Add lines 2a-2f | 5,385,223. !
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) > 228,001. 0. 0. 228,001.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties
(1) Real () Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) o e I ]
d Net rental income or (loss) >
7 a Gross amount from sales of  Securiies () Other
assets other than inventory 352,346.
b Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses 180, 958.
¢ Gain or (loss) 171, 388. I Y
d Net gain or (loss) - 171,388. 0. 0. 171,388.
w| 8a Gross income from fundraising events :
2 (not including $
E of contributions reported on line 1¢)
2 See Part IV, line 18 a
E b Less direct expenses b S R R ]
o ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events >
9a Gross income from gaming activities. '
See Part IV, ine 19 a J
b Less direct expenses b I B D ]
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns ]
and allowances a !
b Less: cost of goods sold b ) ]
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code - L _ _ — B
11a MISSCELLANEQUS REVENUE_ 900099 0. 0. 0. 0.
b
T mmmmm—
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 0. .
12 Total revenue. See instructions *| 6,267,744.1 5,175, 753. 209,470. 399, 389.
BAA TEEAOI09 1217/12 Form 990 (2012)



For

m 990 (2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1X I l
rted on fines €b @ (B) © (©)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States See
Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals 1n
the United States See Part IV, line 22 456,154. 456,154.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 651,107. 651,107. }
4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0. 0. [
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 0. 0. 0. 0.
¢ Compensation not included above, to
d|squal|f|ed£ersons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salartes and wages
Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrol! taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 1,913,784. 397,724. 1,516,060. 0.
b Legal 5,355, 0. 5,355. 0.
¢ Accounting 54, 605. 0. 54,605. 0.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 0. 0.
f Investment management fees
g Other (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A) amt, hst line 11g expenses on Sch 0) 175,440. 175,440. 0. 0.
12 Advertising and promotion 66,432. 60,464. 5,968. 0.
13 Office expenses 74,023, 0. 74,023. 0.
14 Information technology 114,403. 103,768. 10,635, 0.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 689,550. 689,550. 0. 0.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 561,647. 561,647. 0. 0.
20 Interest 30,460. 0. 30,4690. 0.
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 7,448. 0. 7,448. 0.
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not ]
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses }
In Iine 24e If line 24e amount exceeds 10% (
of line 25, column (A) amount, st line 24e
expenses on Schedule O) l
a Merchant_Bank_Fees_ _ _ _ _ _ _ 76,179. 39,015. 37,164. 0.
b Editorial_ Office Budgets _ 573,573. 573,573. 0. 0.
€ Dues_ & Subscriptions _ _ _ _ _ 602, 633. 602,633. 0. 0.
d Federal Tax _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ ___ -23,969. 0. -23,969. 0.
e All other expenses 14,226. 0. 14,226. 0.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 6,043,050. 4,311,075. 1,731,975. 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » D if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA

TEEAO0110 1211812

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY

59-1776707 Page 1

{Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question 1n this Part X |:|
A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 778,459.] 1 351, 387.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
| 4 Accounts receivable, net 107,829.| 4 306, 982.
‘ 5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key em IoEees, and highest compensated employees Complete
Part Il of Schedule 5
‘ 6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
| section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
‘ employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' |—
beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
é 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
E 8 Inventores for sale or use 8
I| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 523,975.| 9 225,447.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis N : o
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a -
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments — publicly traded secunities 8,676,963.| 1 9,486,215.
12 Investments — other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 10,087,226.|16 10,370,031,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,010,328.]17 468,829.
18 Grants payable 828,617.|18 851,325,
19 Deferred revenue 626,526.119 590, 548.
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
'A 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
,B 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, ‘?
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
'T Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
: E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
: S | 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
‘ 25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habifities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2,465,471.|26 1,910,702.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > ﬂand complete '
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. _
A| 27 Unrestricted net assets 6,554,036.127 | 6,704,208,
§ 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 0. 28 989,162.
; 29 Permanently restricted net assets 1,067,719.]/29 165,959.
8 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D i
M and complete lines 30 through 34, I e ___4[
N | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
j E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
i L | 32 Retamned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
i N1 33 Total net assets or fund balances 7,621,755.133 8,459,329.
‘ 3 34 Total habihities and net assets/fund balances 10,087,226.] 34 10,370,031.
| BAA Form 990 (2012)
|

TEEAO0111  01/03/13




Form99Q (2012) INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707

Page 12
Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X| D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), ine 12) 1 6,267,744.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 6,043,050.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 224,694,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 7,621,755,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 612,884.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 0.
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8 -4.
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 8,459, 329.

[Part XII |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 DCash ElAccruaI DOther

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
I:] Separate basis I:]Consolldated basis DBoth consohdated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audlts explam why 1n Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

IR D D
3a X

3b

BAA

TEEA0112  08/09/11
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Form 930

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Name of the Organization

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY

Employler Identification number

59-1776707

|Part VIl_|Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated

Employees
A) (B8) © (D) (E) ®
Name and Title Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
rf\verage asslol=la T compensation from compensation from amount of other
ek | o2 ‘Z‘« x|&|25|8 the organization related organizations compensation
astary |3 S|E|B(g|88 C§D (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) oo Jlom the
hours for | & © | o 3|35(% and reated
related |1 Q | 3 =l orgamzations
organiza- Sl= S 3
tions @ g @ Q@
below o|& 3
dotted line) *lg g
g
_26 BETRAM KAISIKE_______[(1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_27_PETER KERR ______ ____|1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_28 SUHNGGWON KIM _ __ ___ _|1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0
_29 ZHI HONG LIU ________{1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0
_30_FRANCESCO_LOCATELLI __ _1.00_ |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0 0.
_31 SERGIO A. MEZZANO _ __ _(1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0 0.
_32_SUSAN QUAGGIN_ _______]1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0 0.
_33_MAHER _FOUAD RAMZY _ __ _|1.00_|
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0
_34 LASLO ROSIVALL _ ____ _|1.00_j
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0
_35 REZVI SHERIFF__ _____ _(1.Q0 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0
_36 PETER_STENVINKEL _ __ _ _|1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_37 IRMATCHOKONELIDZE _ _ _ _[1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_38_MARCELLO TONELLT _ ___ _[1.0Q0_ |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_39 CHIH-WEI YANG__ __ ___ _|1.00 |
COUNCIL MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 Cont 2012
TEEA4301 09/24/12




SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public |
Inspection

Name of the organization

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY

Employer identification number

59-1776707

|Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)}1)XAXj).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)X1XAXiii).

4

NGO W\

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described 1n section 170(b)X1)A)iii) Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state

in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part II')

w o

A commumty trust described 1n section 170(b)X1)XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)
E} An orgamization that normally recerves (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)AXjv). (Complete Part il)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)1)XAXV).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross investment income and
unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)X2).

(Complete Part Il )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509%(aX4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly

supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509%(a)X3). Check the box that descnbes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a DType |

DType 1

D Type lll — Functionally integrated

d []

Type Il — Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or

section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a wri
check this box

tten determination from the IRS that 1s a Type I, Type Il or Type Ill supporting organization, D

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

@ A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and ()

below, the governing body of the supported organization?

(i) A family member of a person described in (1) above?

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above?
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

@) Name of supported

organization

(i) EIN

(i) Type of or
(described on

?anlzatlon
ines 1-9

above or IRC section

@iv) Is the
organization In
column (i) histed in

(v) Did you notify
he organization in
column (i) of ;our

Yes | No
11g ()
119 (i)
11g 6w
(vi) Is the {vir) Amount of monetary
organization in support
column (i)

(see instructions)) your governing support organized 1n the
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
(B)
©)
D)
(e)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA0401

08/09/12
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Schedule-A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 2
[Part 1] |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(bX1XAXiv) and 170(b)1)XAXvi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualfy under Part il If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests hsted below please complete Part lll )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d)2011 (e) 2012 (M Total
1 Gifts, grants, contribubions, and
membershlp fees receved (Do not
include any 'unusual grants ')

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
faciities furmished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported . "
organization) included on hne 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business 1s regularly
carried on

10 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV)

11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) ] 12

13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 15 %

16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 i1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:|

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. iIf the orgamization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how
the organlzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organnzatuon quahfies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the orgamzation did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > ’%
>

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEA0402 08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY

59-1776707

Page 3

|Part Il - |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50%a)2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualfy under Part Il If the orgamization fails
to qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, contnibutions
and membership fees
received (Do not include
any 'unusual grants ')

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished 1in any activity that 1s
related to the organmization's
tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or
facilibes furmished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line
7c from line 6)

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(©) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

() Total

1,223,322,

1,593,372.

1,981,128.

1,471,538.

2,325,053.

8,594,413.

3,920, 626.

6,119,819,

5,650,260.

7,818,068.

3,543,302,

27,052,075.

5,143, 948.

7,713,191.

7,631,388.

9,289,606.

5,868, 355.

35,646,488.

35,646,488.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning 1n) »
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activibies not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carried on
12 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets (Explain in
PaFr)t V) Exp

13 Total support. (AddIns 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

(a) 2008 (b) 2009 () 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (N Total
5,143,948.[7,713,191.|7,631,388.]|9,289,606./5,868,355.[35,646,488.
283,586.| 204,494.| 222,315.| 177,927.| 228,001.| 1,116,323.
283,586.] 204,494.| 222,315.] 177,927.] 228,001.] 1,116,323.
0.] 105,744. 87,710. 6,286. 199, 740.
5,427,534.18,023,429.17,941,413.19,473,819.16,096,356.136,962,551.

organization, check this box and stop here

-]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 96.44 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part llt, line 15 16 94.92 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by Iine 13, column (f)) 17 3.02 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Iif, ine 17 18 3.36 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on hne 14 or ine 19a, and hne 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
hne 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organlzatlon

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on hine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

g3

'

BAA

TEEAO403 08/09/12

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 4

[Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
: Part Il, ine 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See Instructions).

2009:_105744.

2010:_87710. _ _ _ _ _ o el
2011 6286. _ _
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAQ404 08/10/12




y OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D ) . .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

: *» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, ERERE e s
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. x%’Op(gn;to*EﬂBl‘iggg
internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. -5 Inspectionss » v
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707

[Part I¥#] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor adwvised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

N b WwiNh =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? DYes D No

lPart'Ili: [Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) HPreservatlon of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete hnes 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? DYes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>S

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(@)(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4)B)()? [Jyes [ INe

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

|Part Nl | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the orgamzation answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the orgamization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 L]
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items-

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 2
|I?‘ant iiill]l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a Public exhibition d HLoan or exchange programs

b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 growde a description of the organmization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In
art Xl

5 During the year, did the organization sohcit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? D Yes |:|No

|Part' |v;| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'to Form 990, Part IV, ine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes DNo

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIf and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year . le
f Ending balance 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21? I_] Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XllI H

|Part V_[Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(@) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years (e) Four years
1a Beginning of year balance 1,494,903, 1,364,903. 862,999. 623,6009. 623,609.
b Contnibutions 260,123. 0. 375,956. 80,000.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses 173,129. 130,000. 125,948. 159,390.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 1,928,155, 1,494,903. 1,364,903. 862,999, 623, 609.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes No
@) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations hsted as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

|Part VI”| Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

1aland MRS .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c) ) >
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3302 06/07/12




Schedule.D (Form 990) 2012 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY

59-1776707 Page 3

[Part VIl [Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation. Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) Ine 12 ) >

[Part ViIl [Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(@) Descniption of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation® Cost or
end-of-year market value

Q)

@

3

@

3

)

@

®

©

ao

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) hne 13) »

|&rt IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

4D

@

3

@

®)

)

@

®

®

Uy

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 15 )

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(@) Description of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

3

@

®)

)

@

®

(©)

(19

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.) .

>

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamization's financial statements that reports the orgamization’s I|ab|I|ty for uncertain tax posttrons
under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI

BAA

TEEA3303 12/23/12

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule.D (Form 990) 2012 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 4
[Part XI [Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1- Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part ViIll, line 12-

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . 2d ]

e Add hines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ne 12, but not on hne 1-

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl ) 4b

c Add tines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add hines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, Iine 12 ) 5

[Part XIl |Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facihties 2a '

b Prior year adjustments 2b :

¢ Other losses 2c !

d Other (Describe 1n Part XHI ) 2d o

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1: 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b 4a 1

b Other (Describe in Part Xl ) 4b |

¢ Add Iines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ne 18) 5

[Part X1ll | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,
hne 4, Part X, hine 2, Part XI, nes 2d and 4b, and Part XIl, nes 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Pt V Line 4 THE SOCIETY MAINTAINS THE ENDOWMENT FUND TO SUPPORT

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304 11/3012
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IP":an{XIIIII Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 06/08/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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A}
lchedule F
(Form 930)

¢

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the orgamization Employer identification number
INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707

[Part] |General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes'
to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection cntena used to award the grants or assistance?

E]Yes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region (The following Part [, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed )

(a) Region

(b) Number of
offices in the
region

(¢) Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent

contractors in

region

(d) Activities conducted In
region (by type) (e g,
fundraising, program
services, investments,

grants to recipients
located n the region)

(e) If activity isted In
(d) 1s a program
service, describe
specific type of

service(s) In region

(f) Total
expenditures for
and investments

In region

(1) Europe

MANAGEMENT OFFICE

N/A

1,645,087.

(€3]

(€))

@

(©)]

©

@

®

®

(19)

an

(2

3)

4

Q5s)

@as6)

an

3 a Sub-total

b Total from continuation
sheets to Part |

C Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)

1

9

L, 4D, THT ..

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3501

121712

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012



2102 (066 Wiod) 4 3INpauydg

cLiLLRL

20GEV3aAL

vva

4
<

sanua Jo suoneziueblo 1aylo Jo Jequinu |Bjo) BT €
1an19] Asusieainba (£)(2) 106 UoN9as e papiaoid sey |asunod 10 adjuesb ay)

Uoiym 10} 10 ‘SHI 3y E Jdwaxa-xe} se uoN_cmoum_ *A1unod ubiaio) ay) Aq saneyd se paziubooal ale Jey) saoge pajsii suoijeziuebio yuaidioal Jo Jagquinu |Bjo) U3 2

(v

(s1)

w0

€V

v

AF—V_

oD

@)

@®

®

C)]

©

[

©

@

w

(Jauro
‘lesteidde ‘ANS
‘400Q) uonen|ea

40 pouiaiy (1

aouejsIsse
yses-uou
jo uonduasag (y)

aouejsisse
ysed-uou
Jo yunowy (6)

uaWasINgsIp
yseo
Jo sauuep (1)

yuesb yseo
10 Junowy (3)

juesb jo
asodind (p)

uoibay (3)

(eiqeoijdde y1)
NI3 pue uonoss
apod S ()

uoneziuebio jo awep (e) L

"papaau sI aoeds |euoljippe Ji pajedijdnp aq ued || ed "000°G$ Ueyl aiow paAiadal oym ualdival Aue 10j ‘Gl aull ‘Al Med ‘066

W04 0} S, PaJamsue uoneziueBio sy Ji 8ja1dwod "sajels pajun ay) apising sannu3 10 suoneziuebig 0) adue)siSsy JayiQ pue sjuesn[ | Hed|

47 3bed

LOLOLLT-6S

AO0TOYHJAN 40 ALIIDOS TUYNOILUYNYILNI

2102 (066 wio4) 4 3INpayds



ZULLZL  £0SEVIAL
2102 (066 wuod) 4 npayds vva
(8L
@)
CIW
1))
v
()]
¥/N ¥/N["0 3¥03yD “exTM"0007%9 9| ®eoTILWY Yy3nos sdTysmoTTad (Z1)
¥/N ¥/N| "0 ¥o3yD “8xTM"000°'¥TC 6T adoanyg sdTysmoTTod (11)
¥/N ¥/N 0 ¥09yD °xTM "0007L0C 0Z|e°Ta3Y ueIeyes-qng sdTysMoTT2d (o1)
¥/N /N "0 Yo8yD ‘exTM "000 ‘9GS G[2T3ToRd puUe BTSY 3683 sdTysmoTTad (6)
Y/N ¥/N| 0 XoayD ‘oxTM 009 ‘GH 6| ©POTISWY YINOS[SIueIH I93USD [eUSY ISISTS (g)
¥/N ¥/N "0 ¥o9yD “oaTM 006 ‘T 3 adoang[s3juexs 193us) TeUIY I9351S (1)
Y¥/N Y¥/N "0 Xo2uyD ’‘oITM "00€ '88 g [|2T31oed pue eTsY 3808 SJURIO 193U8) [euay I19181S (9)
¥/N ¥/N 0 ¥o9yD “eITM "00G6’F 3 eTSSNY[S3URIH I93Us) [eUay I193S1S (g)
¥/N ¥/N[ 0 Xo8y) ’‘exTM["000°TS8 9T|eoTaIY URIRYRS-QNSISIURIH IBJUSD TRUIY IBSIASTS (p)
¥/N ¥/N| "0 3¥09YD "8xTM["000’GH €|oT370"a pue eTEY 16°E| S3URID UOTIUSASIJ § UOILIEaY (g)
/N ¥/N| "0 YooyD ‘eITM "000°¢ 1 adoIng[s3ueIn uoTiueaAald § YoIeasay ()
Y/N ¥/N| 0 Xxooy)d ‘exTM *0007cS ¢|edTaIy uereyeS-qng|E3URIH UOTIUBARIH ¥ YDIRIEDY ()) |
(sayjo
Eﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂmﬁﬁﬂ aJue|sISSe Ysed-uou aoue)sIsse yseo EmEmemwnm_u juelb yseo syuaidioal jo

jo poula (W)

~

jo uonduassq (B)

-uou JO Junowy ()

Jo souuep (d)

40 wnowy (p)

raquunp (3)

uoibay (q)

aouejsisse Jo juelb jo adA] (e) ,

‘papaau st adeds |euoiyippe ji pajesidnp aq ued ||| ued ‘9| aui| ‘Al Led
'066 W04 0] ,S3A, pasamsue uoneziuebio ay) Ji 919]dwo) "Sejels papun 3yYj 8PISINQ S[eNpIAIpU| O} 3JUEB)SISSY JAYIQ pue sjuels [iFued]

"t 90Bd

LOLOLLT-6G

ADOTOYHdEN 40 ALIIDOS TUNOILUYNYHLNI

2102 (066 WJ0d) 4 3NPayos



Ao

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 4

iRV Foreign Forms
1 Was the organization a U S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U S Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) DYes EI No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain
Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Fore/gn Trust With a U S. Owner (see
Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520- -A) D Yes E] No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest 1n a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of US Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) [:]Yes El No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund duning the tax year? If 'Yes, ' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see
Instructions for Form 8621) L—_IYes EI No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If ‘Yes,’ the
orgamization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) . DYes E] No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countrnies during the tax year?

If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713) [ Jves K]No

BAA TEEA3505 12117712 Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707 Page 5
|Part V__|Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ine 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, ine 3,
column (f) (accounting method; amounts of investments vs expenditures per region); Part Il, hne 1

(accounting method); Part 11l (accounting method); and Part i, column (c) (estimated number of
reciplents), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Pt I Line 2 MONITORING OF FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM GRANT USAGE:

LIVING EXPENSES. ISN CONSIDERS THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION

OF GRANT CATEGORIES (DURATION AND_ LOCALITY), TWO

_______________ INSTALLMENTS, PAYMENT UPON ARRIVAL ONLY, OBLIGATED _ _____________

_______________ INFORMATION 'SAFETY-NETS' TO_PROTECT ITS INVESTMENT _ ____________

_______________ PROPOSAL (IN JANUARY) DETAILING THE COST BREAKDOWN _ _ ____________
o AND CAN GUARANTEE PROPER USAGE OF THE FUNDS. (IT IS__ ____________.

See Schedule F - Part V - Supplemental Information (Continuation Sheet)
BAA TEEA3504 1217112 Schedute F (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

on

Open to Public

nibna) Ravenus Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organmization Employer identification number
INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707

Pt VI, Line 6 MEMBERS: ELIGIBLE FOR MEMBERSHIP SHALL BE A PHYSICIAN

NEPHROLOGY, VOTING CLASS

THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY; THE CHAIR HAS THE DECIDING VOTE

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 12/8/12

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012



!
Form 3368 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1709
Eﬁgfn'l,’."s’;‘v:,'"}’;eslm“” ™ File a separate application for each return.
® if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part] and checkthisbox .................. ........ e - E

@ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I} (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of ttme to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 930-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see mstructnons) For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

@Automatlc 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Parttonly .... » D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file

income tax returns.
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identfication number (EIN) or
Ty_ptte or
rin
P INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O box, see instructions. Social secunity number (SSN)
gue dote ™' 1340 NORTH AVENUE
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see nstructions.
instructions.
CRANFORD NJ 07016
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for eachreturn) ......... ........ .
',pllcatlon Retum | Application Retum
Code |]IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of »

Telephong No. » FAXNo. >
@ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... .. ... . . ........ .. >
o If this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If thls 1s for the whole group,
check this box. .. .. > D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box . .. » Dand attach a list with the names and EiNs of all members
the extension 1s for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until Aug 15 _ _. , 20 13 ., to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
> E] calendar year 20 12 or
> D tax year beginmng .20 _ _ _,andendng _ 20 _ .
2 If the tax year entered in hne 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitlal return DFinaI return
DChange In accounting period
3a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INStructionS . . ... ... . L. L s e i il 3al$ 0.
b If this apphlication 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overp_yment allowed as @ credit ...... .. .... ... ......... 3bi$ 0.
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, If requnred by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions ........ .... .......... ...... 3ci$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
FIFZ0501 01/2113




INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY 59-1776707

8868 p1- 990: Application for Extension of Time to File (1st Ext) -990/990-EZ

Filing Address Smart Worksheet

Send Form 8868 to: Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Center

Ogden, UT 84201-0045
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Trustees of The
International Society of Nephrology

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the International Society of
Nephrology (a non-profit organization) which comprise the Statement of Financial
Position as of December 31, 2012, and the related Statement of Activities and Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of Internal
Control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk assessments. The Auditor
considers Internal Control Relevant to the Entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the International Society of Nephrology as of December
31, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Mears & McCullough, CPAs
Cranford, New Jersey
June 15, 2013




International Society of Nephrology
Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2012

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Due From Foundation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets
Permanently Restricted Investments
Temporarily Restricted Investments
Unrestricted Investments

Total Investments

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Grants Payable

Deferred Dues Revenue

Deferred Revenue Restricted Grants

Deferred Revenue World Conference Nephrology
Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted Operating
Unrestricted Board Designated
Total Unrestricted Net Assets
Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

351,387
296,988

9,993
225,448

883,816
765,959
1,210,767
7,509,489

9,486,215

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

10,370,031

468,829
851,325
587,998

2,550

RSP P PP &L

1,910,702

6,322,603
160,000

6,482,603
1,210,767
765,959

8,459,329

10,370,031




International Society of Nephrology
Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Total Related to Unrelated Business Investment

Revenue Revenue Exempt Function Revenue Income
Contributions and Grants $ 483,132
Meetings and Events 805,501 805,501
Publications 2,737,801 2,528,331 209,470
Membership Dues 1,841,921 1,841,921

Investment Income - 228,001 228,001

Dividends and Interest
Real Gain or Loss from Investments 171,388 171,388

Total Revenue $ 6,267,744 $ 5,175,753 $ 209,470 399,389

Total Program Service Management and
‘ Functional Expenses Expense Expense General Expense
‘ Grants and other assistance to
; organizations in the USA $ 456,154 $ 456,154
1 Grants and other assistance to the
; organization and individuals outside
; the USA 651,107 651,107
3 Management 1,913,784 397,724 1,516,060
i Legal 5,355 5,355
Accounting 54,605 54,605
Other Services 175,440 175,440
Adpvertising and Promotion 66,432 60,464 5,968
Office Expenses 74,023 74,023
Information Technology 114,403 103,768 10,635
Travel 689,550 689,550
Conferences, Conventions, and 561,647 561,647
Meetings
Interest Expense 30,460 30,460
Insurance 7,448 7,448
Merchant Bank Fees 76,179 39,015 37,164
Editorial Office Budgets 573,573 573,573
Dues & Subscriptions 602,633 602,633
Federal Tax (23,969) (23,969)
Foreign Tax on Dividends 2,891 2,891
Foreign Currency Exchange 11,335 11,335
Total Functional Expenses $ 6,043,050 $ 4,311,075 $ 1,731,975

Change in Net Assets before

Unrealized Gain on Investments $ 224,694

Unrealized Gain on Investments 612,884
Change in Net Assets 837,578
Net Assets Beginning of the Year 7,621,755
Prior Period Adjustment 4)

Net Assets End of Year $ 8,459,329

See accompanying notes to the financial statements




International Society of Nephrology
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash:
Provided by Operating Activities:
Unrealized Gain Unrestricted
Unrealized Gain on Investments
Realized Gain on Sale
Change in Assets and Liabilities
Receivables
Due from Foundation
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Grants Payable
Deferred Dues Revenue
Deferred Revenue World Conference in Nephroloogy
Net Cash Used in Operations

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of Investments

Purchase of Investments
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH
Cash - Beginning of the Year

CASH - END OF YEAR

Federal Taxes Paid $ 100,008
Interest Paid was $ 30,461

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

$837,574
$  (612,884)
$  (171,287)
$  (189,159)
$ (9,993)
$ 298,527
$  (541,499)
$ 22,708
$  (38,528)
$ 2,550
$  (401,991)
$ 352,345
$ (377,326
$  (24,98])
$ (427,072
$ 778,459
$ 351,387




INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE A: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Organization
International Society of Nephrology is a 501(c)3 organization, a not-for-profit

corporation, which was incorporated in Pennsylvania in July, 2003. The
organization operated in Virginia and is now located in Cranford, New Jersey,
effective January 1, 2012.

Nature of Business

The Society is a professional organization whose mission is the prevention of
kidney disease in the developing countries and the developed countries. The
organization teaches and trains doctors in less advanced countries to diagnose,
treat, and prevent kidney disease.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain requested amounts of assets,
liabilities, and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For financial statement purposes, cash and money market accounts invested in
cash (not mutual funds) are cash equivalents.

Receivables

The receivables are stated at their net realizable value. When collection efforts are
exhausted, past due accounts are analyzed to determine if they are collectible.
Receivables deemed uncollectible are written off to bad debt expense. As
management estimates that all receivables are fully collectible, there has been no
allowance for doubtful accounts established. This is an exception to generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. A bad debt was
recorded in the amount of $9,026 for a receivable of value added tax which was
not collectible.

Prepaid Expenses
These are expenses paid in advance for future meetings and are expensed at the
time when the event takes place.

Grants Payable
When the Society approves the grant, the grant payable is recorded.

-6-



INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Net Assets
The Society’s net assets are classified into three categories.

1. (a) Unrestricted — Operating
Net Assets with no donor-imposed restrictions whereby the resources are
available for the general support of the society’s operations

(b) Unrestricted — Board Designated Endowment
This category represents a portion of unrestricted net assets that have been
designated by the Board of Governance of the society to be held in perpetuity for
the use of the Barbra L. & Robert W. Schrier Fund for the purpose of Global
Development of Nephrology.

2. Temporarily Restricted

This category represents funds received by the Society from contributions that
have a specific purpose or have a time restriction imposed on the contribution by
the donor.

3. Permanently Restricted

This category represents endowment funds (The Barbra L. and Robert W. Schrier
Fund for Global Development in Nephrology and ISN-India Committee — SHRI
Indukaka Ipcowala Endowment Fund) held in perpetuity by the society.
Investment income earned on these funds is temporarily restricted for the purpose
of supporting renal prevention programs and/or education in nephrology programs
in developing countries.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue and costs are recorded by the accrual basis of accounting as required by
generally accepted accounting principles used in the United States of America.

Publication revenue is recognized when the services are provided. Membership
revenue is recognized as revenue in the year the membership is received. Revenue
for meetings is recognized on the date the event occurs. Amounts received in
advance of the event are recorded as deferred revenue until the event occurs.

Contributions are recorded as revenue upon receipt of the contribution or when a
donor promises to give the society an unconditional gift. Restricted contributions
by a donor are listed as an increase in either temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted net assets. Upon expiration of a temporary restriction or when the
temporary restriction is fulfilled, the temporarily restricted net assets are then
reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Restrictions that are met in the same period that they were received are classified
as unrestricted revenue in the accompanying Statement of Activities. Revenue is




INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
recorded in categories in accordance with exempt function, such as unrelated
business revenue and other revenue excluded from income tax.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The Society’s costs are summarized by category for programs and services,
management and general, and total expenses. There are no fundraising expenses.
Direct expenses are charged to the activities based on specific identification.
Indirect costs are allocated to programs and services or management and general
based on the estimated time taken for the activities.

Foreign Currency

The currency used by the society for its financial statements is the U.S. dollar.
Some of the Society’s revenue is received in Euros and some of the expenses are
paid in Euros. There are transaction gains and losses recorded accordingly. The
net foreign exchange loss for the period ended December 31, 2012 is $11,335.
This is listed in the financial statements as an other item not included in
operations.

Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act

The entity moved its offices from Virginia to New Jersey. New Jersey has
adopted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA).
Under the act, unappropriated endowment fund assets are considered restricted. In
the Endowment Fund of the society, $160,000 is Board Designated Endowment
Fund in the Unrestricted Fund. For the purpose of this act, these funds are
considered restricted until appropriated.

Fair Value Financial Statements

Investments are recorded at their fair value, which is the amount at which that
investment could be bought or sold in a current transaction between willing
parties.

NOTE B: CREDIT RISK:

The organization has investments held with Vanguard. As of December 31, 2012,
investment in mutual funds invested in stocks and bonds had a fair value of
$9,486,215. These investments are not FDIC insured.

NOTE C: ADVERTISING EXPENSE:

There was a credit for advertising in the amount of $1,363 for an over accrual
from the year ended December 31, 2011.




INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE D: UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS:

As described in Note A, the Organization’s income tax returns for 2006-2012 are
subject to examination by the IRS, usually for three years after they are filed. In
addition, the Organization’s state returns are subject to examination by state tax
authorities for similar time periods.

NOTE E: INVESTMENTS:

Investments are recorded at fair value and consist of the following. They are
categorized as Level 1 in the Fair Value Hierarchy as their value is based on
unadjusted quoted prices for the investments which are actively traded in the

market.
Market Cost
Mutual Funds Invested in Stocks and Bonds $9.486.215 $8.450,742

The permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted net assets are
included in the above.

International Society of Nephrology

Investment Income

Unadjusted 1099 Adjustment Total
Dividends $ 213,364 $ 14,507 $ 227,872
Interest Income 129 129
Realized Gains 183,007 (11,620) 171,387
Unrealized Gain 612,880 4 612,884
Foreign Tax (2,891 (2,891)
$ 1,009,380 $ - $ 1,009,380
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restircted Total
Dividends $ 197,652 $ 30,220 $ 227,872
Interest Income 129 129
Realized Gain 151,183 20,204 171,387
Unrealized Gain - 40,713 40,713
Prior Period
Unrealized Gain 530,508 82,376 612,884
(Adjustment)
Foreign Tax (2,507) (384) (2,891)
876,965 173,129 1,050,094
Unrealized Gains 530,508 82,376 612,884

Reported in Equity




INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE F: INCOME TAXES:

The Society of is exempt from federal income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code as an organization. It is not a private foundation.

The Society follows the accounting standards regarding recognition and
measurement if uncertain tax positions exist and determined that its positions are
more likely than not to be sustained upon examination. The Society’s tax returns
are subject to review and examination by federal and state authorities. The tax
returns for the years ended 2006 — 2012 are open for examination by federal and
state authorities. In 2011, the returns for 2006 through 2008 were amended to
reflect advertising income as unrelated business income. The related taxes were
paid in 2011. In the year ended December 31, 2012, interest expenses were paid
to the United States Treasury for the years ended:

2010 in the amount of $4,567.76,

2009 in the amount of $17,242.77, and

2008 in the amount of $8,736.53.
With a small credit being returned to the Organization in the amount of $(87).

NOTE G: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The International Society of Nephrology pays 70,000 euros monthly to a related
organization, The International Society of Nephrology Foundation, for rent, office
expenses, and compensation for its Brussels Office which furnishes management
services to the Organization. In addition, they pay any invoice for the society
which includes value added tax.

The following individuals are on both the International Society of Nephrology’s
Board and the International Society of Nephrology Foundation:

NOTE H: ENDOWMENTS:

The Society classifies assets into the following categories:

1. Permanently Restricted are gifts that are required to be held for the long term.

2. Temporarily restricted are a) Earnings on Permanently Restricted Net Assets
until these assets are used by the society or b) Temporarily Restricted Grants
that are gifts to the Society for a specific purpose.

3. Unrestricted — when the funds are released from their restrictions to be used
by the Society.

The endowment fund’s policy for investment is to make sure the principal is

protected, to earn return on investments, and obtain a reasonable growth rate.

Below is a table showing the value of the net assets in the endowment assets for

the year ended December 31, 2012 as follows:

-10 -




INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE H: ENDOWMENTS (continued):

Unrestricted Board Temporarily Permanently

Description Unrestricted Designated Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment Net Assets $160,000 $318,944 $1,015,959 $1,494,903
January 1, 2012
Contributions $1,013 259,110 260,123
Investment Gain 173,129 173,129
Replacement of
Endowment Fund 12,021 237,979 (250,000)
Endowment Assets $13,034 $160,000 $989,162 $765,959 $1,928,155
12/312012

Unrestricted Contributions

$1,013 Miscellaneous Donations
12,021 International Society of Nephrology India Committee Adjustment
$13,034

Temporarily Restricted Contributions
$ 40,284.00  Saving Young Lives In Africa and Asia

192,132 Kidney Health for Life
9,366 ANIO Committee
954  ISN Pathology Committee
16,374  Imagine Fund
$ 259,110.00
Schrier Fund
$ 765,959  Permanently Restricted
318,944 Temporarily Restricted
1,084,903
173,129 Investment Gain
$ 1,258,032 Fair Market Value as of December 31, 2012
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INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE H: ENDOWMENTS (continued):

Investments

$40,284
237,979
192,132
9,366
954
16,374

$497,089

$318,944
173,129

492,073

$989,162

Schrier Fund

Vangquard Big Account
Temporarily Restricted

Saving Young Lives in Africa and Asia

American Nephrologists of Indian Origin

Kidney Health for Life

ISN - American Nephrologists of Indian Origin Certificate Program
ISN - Pathology Committee

Imagine Fund

Vanguard Schrier Account
Temporarily Restricted

Investment Gain

Total Vanguard

The Barbara L. and Robert W. Schrier Fund for Global Development in
Nephrology is to be held in perpetuity by the International Society of Nephrology.
The following summarizes the fund balance for the year ending December 31,

2012.

Permanently Restricted

Temporarily Restricted
Total Balance Schrier Fund
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INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE H: ENDOWMENTS (continued):

International Society of Nephrologists, American Nephrologists of Indian
Origin India Committee

The International Society of Nephrology American Nephrologists of Indian
Origin (ISN-ANIO) India Committee established a temporarily restricted grant of
$250,700. In the opening balance of this entity’s books, $250,000 was classified
as permanently restricted grant. An analysis was made by the Finance Coordinator
during the year ended December 31, 2012 to determine how the funds for this
grant have been expended. The table below details the results of this analysis.
Therefore the balance of the temporarily restricted grant as of December 31, 2012
is $237,979.

International Society of Nephrology - American Nephrologists of Indian Origin

Opening Balance, January 1, 2012 $ 241,866
Receipts
Questcor -November 2012 (1/2) 17,500
Dr. Bansal November 2012 (1/2) 250
S. Putatunda November 2012 (1/2) 250
Receipts for seminar from Paypal 4,200
Miscellaneous Donation 25
Total Receipts $ 22,225
Expenses
Services Provided Dr. Subramanian 12,000
Services Provided Ms. Deraney 3,000
Citirx Online Webinar (September 2012) 1,202
San Diego Printers 287
Uniglobe Sanjeev Sethi flight to New York 842
Dr. Pravin Singhal Royal India- ASN 2012 (1/2) 8,518
Dr. Singh Gold Medallion Awards Clock ASN 2012 (1/2) 116
Bank Card Fees 147
Total Expenses $ 26,112
Ending Balance, December 31, 2012 $ 237,979
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INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE H: ENDOWMENTS (continued):

Saving Young Lives in Africa and Asia

Saving Young Lives in Africa and Asia in Partnership with the International
Society of Peritoneal Dialysis For Children and the Sustainable Kidney Care
Foundation established a hospital - Kilimanjaro Christian Medical Center, Moshi,
Tanzania - a temporarily restricted grant during 2012. This is part of a business
plan for the period 2012-2016 for a total funding of $840,000 over this four year
period to cover costs for program development, education, hospital costs, and
project management costs. The Saving Young Lives grant is summarized as
follows for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Total
Income
Restricted Grants $ 86,500
Sponsorship Revenue
Project Sponsorship 5,000
Total Sponsorship Revenue 5,000
Total Income 91,500
Gross Profit 91,500
Expenses
Project Manager 10,461
Travel
Travel Projects 40,755 (education & room for 17 nephrologists from Africa)
Total Travel 51,216
Total Expenses 51,216
Net Operating Income 40,284
Restricted Income $ 40,284
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INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE H: ENDOWMENTS (continued):

Kidney Health For Life

International Society of Nephrology has agreed to administrate and run the
Kidney Health For Life (KH4L). A laboratory is the founding sponsor for the
establishment and running of Kidney Health For Life and the activities of the
steering group of the International Society of Nephrology. The purpose of this
grant is to improve patient health by early diagnosis and effective management of
kidney disease therapy helping to prevent the progress of the disease and enhance
the quality of life. The following summarizes the transactions in Kidney Health
For Life for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Revenue Received in 2012 $ 234,898
Expenses Paid in 2012
Consultant's Expense 695
Project Manager 40,447
Travel for Staff 1,624
Total Expenses 42,766

Balance of Grant Temporarily Restricted $ 192,132

American Nephrologists of Indian Origin

This grant is funded in by 50% of funds raised by American Nephrologists of
Indian Origin (ANIO) members. During the year ended December 31, 2012,
International Society of Nephrology ANIO established a temporarily restricted
grant for programs established by this committee. The following summarizes the
transactions in the ANIO for the year ended December 31, 2012. The expenses
are for a conference expense and an award at the American Society of
Nephrology Kidney Week in November 2012.

Total 2012 Revenue $ 18,000

Expenses

Dr. Pravin Singhal Royal India 8,518

Dr. Singh Gold Medallion Awards Clock 116
8,634

Total Temporarily Restricted $ 9,366
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INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE H: ENDOWMENTS(continued):

Imagine Fund
The Imagine Fund is a temporarily restricted grant in the amount of $16,374, the
use of which is yet to be determined.

International Society of Nephrology Pathology Committee

The committee’s purpose is to educate and train pathologists in the kidney field.
A donation of $1,000 less a currency conversion of $46 for a net donation of $954
was received during the year ended December 31, 2012. No expenses have been
charged against this donation.

NOTE I: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

Bylaws
In June, 2013, the Bylaws were amended and ratified by the ISN General

Assembly. The new Bylaws are listed on the Society’s web page.

Lease

The Society subleases office space at 340 North Avenue East, Cranford, NJ. The
landlord is Northside Realty, LLC. The effective date of the lease is January,
2013. The sublease is between MSPC Certified Public Accountants and Advisors,
PC, tenant, and International Society of Nephrology. The premises subleased is
located on the third floor of the building.

The subtenant (the society) retains the right to terminate the sublease with 30 days
of written notice. The lease terms includes the use of a telephone for local and
domestic long distance calls. The lease is dated January 30, 2013 but covers rent
commencing January 30, 2012. The amount of rent for the subtenant is $500 per
month for 2012, $520 per month for 2013, $540 per month for 2014, $550 per
month for 2015, and $575 per month for 2016. There is no security deposit made
by the subtenant. Minimum lease payments for the next five years under this lease
are as follows.

Year | Amount
2013 | $6,240
2014 | $6,480

2015 | $6,600
2016 | $6,900

Total | $26.220
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INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY
Notes to the Financial Statements
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NOTE I: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued):

Saving Young Lives
Projected Profit and Loss
January - April 2013

Total

Income
4500 Restricted Grants $ 84,000.00

4630 Project Sponsorships $ 10,000.00 ISPD and ISN

Donations $ 50.00 OAU teaching hospital

Total Income $ 94,050.00
Expenses

5930 Project Manager $ 10,800.00

5323 Education and Training $ 1,283.04 Ghana Nurses
6400 Travel

6408 Travel Projects
Total Expenses $ 12,083.04
Net Operating Income $ 81,966.96
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